
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:03 PM
To: Brown, Jessica (GOV);Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Eisenhower
Attachments: EisenhowerElementary_Report.pdf; ATT00001.htm; Eisenhower Spreadsheet.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Heads up. We have more schools data ready to post, and the story is the same: fixtures that need to be replaced.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)" <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Shaw, Eric (DEQ)" <ShawE2@michigan.gov>, "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan.gov>
Subject: Eisenhower

This is the latest I have for the Eisenhower data. George, do you know of a more updated version?

Karen Tommasulo
Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6716 | 517-599-5733
tommasulok@michigan.gov<<mailto:tommasulok@michigan.gov>>